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02/21/2018 

California Energy Commission 
Dockets Office 
Re: Docket No. 17-BSTD-02 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Re: Docket No. 17-BSTD-02: 

Dear Energy Commission Staff: 

I respectfully submit this letter to the California Energy Commission to state my dismay about 
the decision to exclude Solar PV Systems from the Home Energy Rating System (HERS) 
inspection process in the 2019 Title 24 Code. As a professional in the residential construction 
industry, I understand the value and importance of comprehensive HERS inspections to 
ensure homes operate at maximum efficiency to save energy, save the homeowner money 
over time and ultimately ensure the best possible residence is constructed. 

Experience in the field has shown that shading issues are not always properly modeled and 
neighboring structures that impact solar performance are common. In addition, 
implementing the New Home Solar Program requires guidance with the client and 
contractor when incentives are involved. In fact, it is not only important, but we feel it is 
imperative that solar me recognized as a major energy system to be afforded mandatory 
HERS inspection in the upcoming 2019 code cycle.   

Thank you for taking my professional opinion into consideration during finalization of the 
2019 Title 24 Code.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cassandra Trester 
Consultant 
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